From: Mann, Ryan

o: CClff Brunson”; Pruett, Maria, EVNRD.

“Wade Dittrch; “Becky Moore"; “Ken Swinney”; “Jennifer Gilkey"; "Kathy Purvis'; Bratcher, Mike. EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: OXY Turkey Track CTB (2RP-4949) - Delineation Workplan
Date: Monday, November 19, 2018 10:24:01 AM

NMSLO approves of the plan as written. There is no mention of revegetation in the report. If revegetation is not planned or warranted, please attach photographs or some other form of documentation in subsequent reports. NMOCD may have additional concerns.

Ryan Mann
Remediation Specialist

Field Operation Division

(575) 392-3697

(505) 699-1989

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

From: Cliff Brunson [mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com]

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Maria Pruett <maria.pruett@ nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <r tate.nm.us>

Cc: 'Wade Dittrich' <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>; 'Becky Moore' <rebecca_moore@oxy.com>; 'Ken Swinney' <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'lennifer Gilkey' <jgilkey@bbcinter om>; 'Kathy Purvis' inter m>; 'Mike Bratcher'
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Subject: OXY Turkey Track CTB (2RP-4949) - Delineation Workplan

Maria and Ryan,
Please find the attached Delineation Workplan and remediation proposal for the Oxy Turkey Track CTB (2RP-4949). Oxy is requesting that you review this plan and is looking forward to the OCD’s and SLO's approval
If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks, Cliff

Ciff P Brunson, Cel, CRS

president

8C International Inc

World-Wide Environmental Specialsts

Mailing Address:

£.0.80x805

Hobbs, NM 88241-0805 USA

Shipping Address:

1324 W. Marland st

Hobbs, NM 88240 USA

Phone: (575) 397-6388

Fax: (575) 397-0397

E-Mall: chrunson@bbcinternational com
- e
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